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Office of the Mayor (510) 238-3141
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TDD (510) 238-3254

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Office of the Mayor
DATE: February 4, 2026

RE: Reappointment of Three Members to the Housing, Residential Rent, and Relocation Board

The Mayor's Office respectfully requests that the City Council consider the reappointment of
three members to theHousing, Residential Rent, and Relocation Board. The continued service of
these members is essential to maintaining the Board’s ability to carry out its statutory

responsibilities without disruption.

The Housing, Residential Rent, and Relocation Board plays a vital role in administering and
enforcing residential rent stabilization and tenant protection policies in the City of Oakland,
including oversight of rent adjustment petitions, hearings, and compliance with applicable
housing regulations. Ensuring continuity of experienced leadership on the Board is critical to

preserving fair, transparent, and effective housing governance.

Proposed Actions:

e Reappoint three current members to the Housing Residential Rent Board
e Maintain quorum and continuity to support ongoing rent stabilization and tenant

protection functions



Next Steps:
The Mayor's Office will present the reappointment recommendations at the next Council
meeting. We greatly appreciate any support you can provide in advancing this matter and

welcome the Council's prompt consideration to ensure the Board’s uninterrupted operation.



